JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, August 15, 2019

TO: High School Principals
Middle School Principals

FROM: Dr. Anthony Godfrey, Superintendent of Schools
Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: 2019 AP Data Available on Principal Tableau Viewer Accounts

2019 AP performance data are now available on principal Tableau Viewer accounts.
School administrators will be able to see AP exam participation, average scores, score
distribution and pass rates for the district and school as well as student groups for the past
three school years. In addition, school administrators will be able to see AP performance
by AP teacher for the past three years as well as student-level performance for the 2018-
19 school year.

To access the Tableau login page, please follow this link:
https://sso.online.tableau.com/public/idp/SSO

As a reminder, principals may share their Tableau login credentials with their assistant
principals. If principals or assistant principals have questions about how to navigate
Tableau or their AP data, they are encouraged to contact Ben Jameson at 801-567-8243
or via email at ben.jameson@jordandistrict.org.
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